

## **Batheaston Parish Council**

**A Meeting of the Neighbourhood Plan Committee is to be held  
in The Rhymes Pavilion on Tuesday 16<sup>th</sup> JUNE 2015 at 7-15 pm**

### **AGENDA**

- 1 Public Participation (if any)
- 2 BNVH Presentation
- 3 Apologies for Absence
- 4 Election of Chairman
- 5 Election of Vice-Chairman
- 6 Declarations of Interest
- 7 Minutes of the PMC Meeting held 21<sup>st</sup> April 2015
  - (a) Approve Minutes
  - (b) Matters arising from the above Minutes
- 8 Village Centre Presentation (PJ)
- 9 Gardens/Toilets/Car Park
  - (c) Status of lease negotiations inc Building and Site survey
  - (d) Options for reopening toilet facility (Revenue / Sponsorship / Advertising)
- 10 Update on Place-Making Plan
- 11 Update on Village Centre Scheme
  - (e) Feedback from Village Centre Exhibition
  - (f) B&NES Planning response on Village Centre Scheme
  - (g) Environment Agency response on village Centre scheme.
- 12 Neighbourhood Plan
  - (f) Update following meeting with Julie O'Rourke (Monday 20<sup>th</sup> April)
- 13 Grants / Funding opportunities
  - (h) Village SOS
  - (j) Locality
14. Green spaces
- 15 The NPC's Terms of Reference
- 16 Budget Review
- 17 Timetable Review
- 18 Any Other Business
- 19 Press Release
- 20 Date of Next Meeting

21<sup>st</sup> July 2015 at 7.15pm in the Rhymes Pavilion

THIS IS AN OPEN MEETING  
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ATTEND BUT CAN ONLY SPEAK BY INVITATION

**Website = [www.batheaston.org](http://www.batheaston.org)**